

## Sofía Lombardo

+33(0)6.12.58.61.11  
45 Avenue Simon Bolivar  
75019 Paris  
sofialombf@gmail.com

## Professional profile

*I'm Sofia Lombardo, accessory designer of Mexican origin, living and working in France for 12 years and a half (Paris for 7 years). I have more than 5 years of experience in luxury design for beautiful houses such as Cartier, Givenchy and Lancel. I am smiling, educated, disciplined, loyal and have very good adaptation skills. My entrepreneurial experience in the luxury industry as founder and Artistic Director of Lironie has given me good organizational, communication, production, financial and marketing skills, which I am ready to apply in a new opportunity.*

## Experience

### LIRONIE - Paris

Founder & Creative Director  
<https://www.lironie.com/>

September 2020 - Present

### GIVENCHY - Paris

Leather goods designer & graphic designer

July 2019 - August 2019

### CARTIER - Paris

Junior leather goods designer

November 2017 - December 2018

### SOMEONESOMEWHERE - Mexico City

Leather goods designer & consultant

May 2017 - October 2017

### VDR Leather Goods - Paris

Designer assistant

November 2016 - July 2017

### LANCEL - Paris

Assistant leather goods designer

January 2016 - September 2016

### SEE BY CHLOE - Paris

Assistant leather goods designer

May 2015 - November 2015

### LA CORDONNERIE GÉNÉRALE - Paris

Assistant shoe designer

November 2014 - April 2015

## Education

IFAA - Paris

Master 2 Fashion management and Marketing

2015-2016

IED - Barcelona

Master Fashion accessory design

2013-2015

University of Strasbourg

Bachelor of applied arts and design

2010-2013

Colegio Eton - Mexico City

International Baccalaureate Diploma

2009

## Languages

French (Proficient), Spanish (Native), English (Native), Italian (Basic)

## Skills

**Suite Office:** Excel - Powerpoint - Word

**Adobe Suite:** Illustrator - Photoshop - Indesign

**Administratif management:** Accounting - Financial projections

**Organizational skills:** Planning and time management - Writing skills

**Communication:** Instagram - Facebook - LinkedIn - Pinterest

**(Web-)Marketing:** Google et Facebook Analytics - Google Adds - MailChimp - HubSpot- Squarespace - website (landing page)

**Creative :** Mood Board - Color palettes - Sketch - Sourcing materials and components - Technical data sheets - Production/ monitoring - sourcing suppliers

## Hugo Vignon

**Phone:** 06 98 29 36 00

**Address:** 63 avenue de Wagram  
75017 Paris

**Email:** [hugocv@orange.fr](mailto:hugocv@orange.fr)

## EXPERIENCE

### LIRONIE SAS

Co-Founder & Production manager & model maker

*September 2020 - Present*

### Studio Charles - Luxury leather goods workshop

Production project manager - development consulting

*April 2018 - Present*

### Le modernbloc

Model maker-prototype consultant

*February 2018 to September 2018*

### LVMH Group

Model maker - prototype design office

*June 2016 to June 2018*

### LVMH Group

Model maker - prototype - production

*September 2014 to September 2016*

### Louis Vuitton

Apprentice in the prototype workshop (design office)

*September 2012 to September 2014*

### Louis Vuitton

Internship/Apprentice leatherworker at workshop located in rue du Louvre Paris 1st

*June 2012*

### Peter Charles Paris - Luxury leather goods manufacturer

Internship leather workshop

*November 2010 to January 2011*

## EDUCATION

### MBA ESG

Master's degree in luxury industry and soft materials

*Class of 2018*

### BTS lycée de la mode

BTS in Fashion - Shoes and Leather Goods

*Class of 2016*

### Les ateliers Grégoire

Professional Baccalaureate in leather goods - mention B

*Class of 2014*

### Les ateliers Grégoire

CAP in leather goods

*Class of 2012*

Baccalaurean professional services - mention AB

*Class of 2011*

## SKILLS

Model making, technical file realization (rip sheet, trimming sheet, dyeing), prototyping (model realization, prototype volume, fine-tuning, production follow-up, project manager, brand development, sourcing, design consulting)

## LANGUAGES

**French** (Native), **English** (Full professional proficiency), **Korean** (Elementary proficiency)